



TEXACO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
PO BOX 130
HOBBS, NM 88240
1995 SEP 18 AM 8 52

September 14, 1995

Attn: Mr. William J. LeMay Mr. J. T. Sexton
NMOCD NMOCD
2040 South Pacheco PO Box 1980
PO Box 6429 Hobbs, NM 88240
Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: Cooper Jal Unit Well #408, #410, #411, #412, #413, and #415
Lea County, New Mexico
Jalmat and Langlie Mattix Pools
Allocation of production

Gentlemen:

Texaco Exploration and Production Inc. respectfully submits its allocation schedule for the Cooper Jal Unit wells #408, #410, #411, #412, #413, and #415 to remain in compliance with Administrative Order #DHC-1131.

If you have any questions concerning the attached schedule please contact me at (505) 397-0426. Thank you for your cooperation concerning this matter.

Sincerely,


Darrell J. Carriger
Engineer Assistant

djc
Attachments

Well Name & #	OP (both Jal Oil
Cooper Jal Unit #408	55
Cooper Jal Unit #410	24
Cooper Jal Unit #411	149
Cooper Jal Unit #412	40
Cooper Jal Unit #413	39
Cooper Jal Unit #415	35

Test Data Proposed Allocation Schedule

Well Name & #	OPT Test (both Jalmat & L. M.)			Langlie Mattix (Langlie Mattix Zone Only)			Calc'd Jalmat Production (subtract L.M. from total prod.)			% Allocated To L. M. (Proposed)			% Allocated to Jalmat (Proposed)		
	Oil	Gas	Water	Oil	Gas	Water	Oil	Gas	Water	Oil	Gas	Water	Oil	Gas	Water
Cooper Jal Unit #408	55	19	194	4	5	21	51	14	173	7%	26%	11%	93%	74%	89%
Cooper Jal Unit #410	24	49	147	17	33	39	7	16	108	71%	67%	27%	29%	33%	73%
Cooper Jal Unit #411	149	64	90	28	49	158	121	15	0	19%	77%	99%	81%	23%	1%
Cooper Jal Unit #412	40	17	52	5	2	23	35	15	29	12%	12%	44%	88%	88%	56%
Cooper Jal Unit #413	39	69	36	28	40	43	11	29	0	72%	58%	99%	28%	42%	1%
Cooper Jal Unit #415	35	71	83	20	34	55	15	37	28	57%	48%	66%	43%	52%	34%

0106-1131

Test Data Proposed Allocation Schedule

Well Name & #	OPT Test (both Jalmat & L. M.)			Langlie Mattix (Langlie Mattix Zone Only)			Calc'd Jalmat Production (subtract L.M. from total prod.)			% Allocated To L. M. (Proposed)			% Allocated to Jalmat (Proposed)		
	Oil	Gas	Water	Oil	Gas	Water	Oil	Gas	Water	Oil	Gas	Water	Oil	Gas	Water
Cooper Jal Unit #408	68	17	155	4	5	21	64	12	134	6%	29%	14%	94%	71%	86%
Cooper Jal Unit #410	31	47	235	17	33	39	14	14	196	55%	70%	17%	45%	30%	83%
Cooper Jal Unit #411	176	45	73	28	44	72	148	1	1	16%	98%	99%	84%	2%	1%
Cooper Jal Unit #412	62	21	52	5	2	23	57	19	29	8%	10%	44%	92%	90%	56%
Cooper Jal Unit #413	39	69	36	28	40	43	11	29	0	72%	58%	99%	28%	42%	1%
Cooper Jal Unit #415	46	40	42	20	34	41	26	6	1	43%	85%	98%	57%	15%	2%

ATTN: BEN STONE (NMOC)
FROM: DARREL CARRIGER (TEXACO)

BEN,

I DROPPED AN ALLOCATION SCHEDULE FOR THE ABOVE WELLS IN THE MAIL YESTERDAY (9/14/95). THIS MORNING I DISCOVERED THAT SOME OF THE TESTS USED FOR THAT SCHEDULE WERE INCORRECT. AS A RESULT, I AM FAXING YOU THE CORRECTED ALLOCATION SCHEDULES. THANK YOU FOR YOUR PATIENCE IN RESOLVING THIS MATTER.

DARREL